

HOUSE BILL No. 4516

March 22, 1989, Introduced by Reps. Stabenow, Van Regenmorter, Pitoniak, Gire, DeBeaussiaert, DeMars, Varga, Camp and Munsell and referred to the Committee on Economic Development and Energy.

A bill to amend sections 4 and 5 of Act No. 308 of the Public Acts of 1929, entitled

"An act to license and regulate the business of buying and selling certain furs, hides and pelts; to provide a penalty for the violation of the provisions of this act, and to repeal Act No. 185 of the Public Acts of 1927,"

being sections 317.4 and 317.5 of the Michigan Compiled Laws.

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:

1 Section 1. Sections 4 and 5 of Act No. 308 of the Public
2 Acts of 1929, being sections 317.4 and 317.5 of the Michigan
3 Compiled Laws, are amended to read as follows:

4 Sec. 4. Within 10 days after the close of the respective
5 open seasons provided by law for the taking of fur-bearing ani-
6 mals, game birds, and game animals, each person, firm, or corpo-
7 ration holding a license as ~~herein~~ provided ~~—~~ IN THIS ACT
8 shall be required to make a report to the director of

1 ~~conservation~~ THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES stating the
2 number and kinds of furs, hides, or pelts of each fur-bearing
3 animal, and the plumage, skins, or hides, or parts thereof, of
4 protected game birds and game animals in his OR HER possession on
5 the last day of the open season for each fur-bearing animal, game
6 bird, and game animal. ~~Said~~ THE reports ~~must~~ SHALL be
7 ~~notarized and~~ sent by registered mail.

8 Sec. 5. On or before the tenth day of every month, each
9 person licensed to do business under ~~the provisions of~~ this act
10 ~~—~~ shall make a report to the director of ~~conservation~~ THE
11 DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES on blanks to be furnished by
12 ~~him~~ THE DIRECTOR, stating the number and kinds of raw furs,
13 hides, or pelts of fur-bearing animals, or the plumage, skins, or
14 hides, or parts thereof, of protected game birds and game animals
15 purchased or sold during the preceding month, and the name and
16 address of the person from whom purchased and to whom sold.
17 ~~Said~~ THE reports ~~must~~ SHALL be ~~notarized and~~ sent by regis-
18 tered mail.